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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairman

In the Matter of )
)
THE NEIMAN M ARCUS GROUP, INC., ) DOCKET NO. C-
a corporation. )
)
)
COMPLAINT

Puisuant to the provisions d the Federa Trade Conmission Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.
§ 41et seq.and byvirtue of the athority vested in it bysaid Act, the Ederl Trade
Commeision (“Commissin”), having reason to deeve that Neman Maraws Group, hc.
(“Neiman Macus” or“respondent”) ha violated the provisions of the#eal Trade
Commision Act, 15 U.S.C. 8 44t seq, the FurProducts BbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. § 6@t seq,
and theRules and Regulations Under the Fur Products Labding Act, 16 CF.R.

1618 Main St., Dallas, TX 75201.



In May 2009, Comnssion staff closedrainvestigéion into whether repondent Neiman
Marcus had falsely advertised coats as having faux fur that in fact contained real fur. In
closingthe investigtion, staff elied in par on responderd’assurares that it had
reached & ageament with a third-pdy vendor to lableproducts asantaining éher real
fur or other material.

CONDUCT

From approxinately October5, 2009, until appramately Novemberl6, 2012,
respondent dsseminated, or caused to bedisseminated, advertisementsfor fur produds,
including, but not limited to, a Bberry OuterwearJacke (“Outerwear Jacket), a Stuart
Weitzman BallerinaFlat (‘BallerinaFlat”), and a Alice + Olivia Kyah Faux-Fur Collar
Coat (“Kyah Coat”)

Outerwea Jacket False Advertising

From approxinately Octobers, 2009, until October 30, 2009sp®ndent disseminated,
or caused to bedissaninated, the advertisement atached as Exhibit A. This
advertisement from www.neimanmacus.com contained the following staements
(emphais added):

OutervearJacke
Cardinal rel. Allover quilted topstitchingBlack faux-fur hood with snap-tab
detail; zipSnap font. Longsleeve with Zp cuff ddail. Tonal belt at natula
waist. 4p pockets. A-line. PoBster/polamide. Maden Italy of imported
material.

The Outewear Jacket hdan attalbed labédisclosing that it in faccontained fed fur.”

From Octobels, 2009, until October 30, 2009spwndent sold at least fiveu@rwer
Jackes via its website for total reveue of aleast $6,475.

Ballerina Flat False Advertising
From approxinately August 3, 2011, untiapproximatelyDeemberl, 2011, responae
disseminated, oraused to beisseminated, the adtisement attdeed as Exhibit B.
This advertisement from www.neimanmacus.com @ntained the following staements
(emphais added):

A cute Uur ornanent decaates the toef this basic ballena flat by Stuart
Weitzman.

Sport suede upper



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Faux fur (cotton/viscose)pom on round toe.
Imparted of Spanish and Italian maerial.

Respondent’s wwherglorfgpodman.com interriesite caried a similar advgisement
begnning on Augist 20, 2011.

From approxinately August 14, 2011, untiapproximatelyDeemberl, 2011, responae
disseminated, orauised to beisseminated, the tadogadvetisement for the Bllerina
Flat atached a Exhibit C, which cont@ned the followingstatements (aphasis added)

Black or mla “Furball” bdlet flat with dyed mink (Spain) pouf, ubber sole, rad
1/2' wedge hedl.

From approxinatelyNovember27, 2011, until appramately Deemberl, 2011,
respondet mailed to its customers a “steff attache as Exhiki D that desdbed the
product & containinga “dyed mink (Spain) pouf'(emphais added).

The vendor of the BllerinaFlat hal notified responds that the productantained rel
rabbit furbefore Juy 25, 2011.

From approxinately August 3 to Deceber 1, 2011, sgpondent sold at least 292
BallerinaFlats va its websgtes, catalog, and malers for atotal revenue of at least
$85,000.

Kyah Coat False Advertising

From approxinately August 9, 2012, untiapproximatelyNovemberl6, 2012,
respondet disseminated, or aaed to be disseminated, tdvetisement attaclteas
Exhibit E. This advertisementdm www.neimanmizus.@m contained theoflowing
staements (emphesis added):

Kyah Faux Fur-Collar Coat: Glam upyr proessional looks with the Alice +
Olivia Kyah co#, which features a plusHaux-fur collar.

Crepe vith faux-fur (polyester/viscosé collar.
Sdf-tie waist.

Long slesves.

Arched hemfills below hip.

Virgin wool/cashmer@olyester.

Dry clean.

Imported.

The Kyah Coat hadraattachd label disclosinghat its collar was in fa “real ur.”
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From approxinately August 9, 2012, untiapproximatelyNovemberl6, 2012,
respondent 0ld at least 19 Kyah Ccats Ma its webdte for atotal revenue of at least
$15,162.

COUNT |

Throudh the means deribed in Paagaphs 6, 9, ad 14, respond# represented,
expresslyor byimplication, that the fur in the Outeea Jacket, BllerinaFlat, and Kyah
Coat was fax or fake. h truth and in fai; those products conteed ral fur. Therdore,
the reoresatations set forth in Pareaphs 6, 9, 1ad 14 wee fdse, deeptive, or
mislealing.

Through the meansdesaibed in Paagraphs 10 and 11, respondent represented, expressly
or byimplication, that the fur in thed@lerinaFlat wa mink fur. h truth and in fat; the
Ballerina Hat containedabbit fur. Theefore, therepesenttions set forth in Paragphs
10 ard 11 were false, deceptive, or misleading.

Respondent’s pddices, a alleged in this complaint, constitute unfair orce@tive ats or
pradices in or afiecting commercein violation of Section 5(a) dhe Felerd Trade
Commision Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(andfalse dvertisingin violation of Section 5(a}(
of the Rur Products kbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. 88 69cjéb), and Sections 301.2(end
301.49 of theRules and Regulations Under the Fur Produdts Labding Act, 16 CF.R.

88 301.2(cland 301.49. Pursuant to Sections 3fa] 3(¢ of the Fur Products hBbeling
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 69ajand 69¢&), the fdse advetising of fur products, within the
meaningof the Rur Products BbelingAct and theRules and Ragations Under &r
Produds Labding Act, is unlawful and an unfair and deceptive act or practice, in
commere, undethe Felerd TradeCommssion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4&t seq.

COUNT II

Through the meansdesaibed in paagraphs 6 9-11, and 14, respondent dd not dsdose
the name othe animal that proded the @r in the Outevea Jacket, BllerinaFlat, and
Kyah Coat as $dorth in the FuProducts Name @de, 16 C.F.R. § 301.0.

Throudh the means d@eribed in peagaphs 6, 9,1ad 14, respondg did not dislose the
country of orgin for thefur in the Ouerwear Jacket, BallerinaHat, and Kyah Cat.

Respondent’s prdices, a alleged in this complaint, constitute unfair orcegtive ats or
pradices in or afiecting commercein violation of Section 5(a) dhe Felerd Trade
Commesion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(andfalse dvertisingin violation of Sections 5(alj,
5(a)5), and 5(a}6) of the FurProducts hbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. 88 69cjfl),(5), and (6),
and Sections 301.2(c) and 301.49 of theRules and Regulations Under the Fur Producs
LabelingAct, 16 C.F.R. 88 301.2(@nd 301.49. Pursoato Sections 3(a) 3(c)of
the FurProducts BbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 69ajand 69&c), the fdse advetising of fur
products, within the meaningf the Fur Products hbelingAct and theRules and
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Regulations Under Br Products hBbelingAct, is unlawful ad an unfa and deeptive
act orpradice, in commete, undethe Federnl Trade Commis®n Act, 15 U.S.C. § 41,

et seq.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Felerd TradeCommesion has
causd this Conplaint to be signa byits Secretaly and its officid seal to be heto dfixed, at
Washington, D.C., this day , 2013.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary

SEAL



